FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION BA)-3
WASHIRCTON, D.C. Pliad

July 24, 1997

John Hunt, Treasurer

#th Congressional District
Democratic Committes
4192 North Pine Street
Lansing, MI 43933

Identification Wizmber: C{0319681

Reference: October Quarterly (7/1/26-9/30/95), 12 Day Pre-General {10/1/96-

10/16/96) and 30 Da “eneral (10/ - orts

Dear dAr. Hunt:

This letter 1% to inform youw that as of July 23, 1997, the Commission has not
received your response to our requests for additionsa! information dated July 2, 1997,
These notices request information essential to full public disclosure of your federal
election campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act {the Act), please respond to these requests (copies enclosed).

If no response is received within fifteen {15) days from the date of this notice, the
Commission may choose to mnitiate audit or legal enforcement action.

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contagt Scoit A.
Francis on our toll-fres nusnber (800) 424-9530 or our focal number (202) 219-3520.,

Sincerely,

O 55—

Fobn D). Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Iivision

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHINGTON, DO 20403

John: Hunt, Treasurer

Eth Congressional District Democratic
Commitiee

419 North Pine Strest

Lansing, MI 48933

Identification Mumber: C00319681
Reference: 30 Day Post-General Repott {10/17/96-11/25/96)
Dear Mr. Hont:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
1n the report{s}. An itemization follows:

-Piease provide the total{s) for Line 11({a)iii), Column A of the Detmled
Summary Page. Note that changes in vour figures may affect your Column
B tatals on this report andfor on subsequent reports.

-Cm Schedule HY supporting Line 21(a} of the Detailed Summary Page, you
have failed to include the total EVENT YEAR-TD-DATE amount for a
payment(s) to all vendors, Please amend your epont to include the missing
EVENT YEAR-TO-DATE totalis).

-On Schedule HZ, you have failed to chack the ratio type box (1.e, MEW,
REVISED, SAME AS PREVIOUSLY REFORTED). Please amend vour
report to correct this omirzion. 11 CFR §104.10(a} 1)

A written response or an amendment 1o your ongnal report(s) correcting the above
problem{s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commigsion within fifleen (15) days




of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please fes] fres to contact me on our
toll-free number, (800} 424-9330. My local number is (202} 219-3580,

Sincerely,
1
Scoft Francis

268 Reports Analysis Division




